FALKLAND ISLANDS REVIEW COMMITTEE

Old Admiralty Building
Whitehall, London, SW1A 2AZ

Telephone 01-273 4569

Chairman: Lord Franks OM GCMG KCB CBE PC
Secretary: A R Rawsthorne (01-273 5106)

T J Flesher Esq
PS to Prime Minister
10 Downing Street

London
Sw1 2 September 1982

Dear T,

Although Lord Carrington and his colleagues,
Mr Atkins and Mr Luce, resigned after the Argentine
invasion, the circumstances of their resignation are
clearly bound up with the inquiry and the Committee
would be grateful if it could be shown the exchange
of letters between each of the resigning Ministers
and the Prime Minister.
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(P G Moulson)




